
From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health
To: "Adam Brown"; "tmccoy@bbiconstruction.com"
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Greg McIver
Subject: RE: RO2586 - Francis Plating Frog Pond - 751-785 7th Street, Oakland
Date: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 8:24:00 AM

Hi Adam,
 
Yes, 31 August 2016 – 1-3 pm will work for us.  I have marked you down.  Thanks, Kit
 
 

From: Adam Brown [mailto:Adam.Brown@apexcos.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 5:33 PM
To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>; 'tmccoy@bbiconstruction.com'
<tmccoy@bbiconstruction.com>
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Greg McIver <Greg.McIver@apexcos.com>
Subject: RE: RO2586 - Francis Plating Frog Pond - 751-785 7th Street, Oakland
 
Hi Kit,
 

We are available to meet the week of August 29th.  Date and time options for us are;
 

-           29 August 2016 – 9-11 am or 1-3 pm
-           31 August 2016 – 9-11 am or 1-3 pm
-           2 September 2016 – 9-11 am or 1-3 pm
 

Thank you,
-Adam
 
 

Adam Brown
Project Scientist
 

The Source Group, Inc.
944 McCourtney Road, Suite H
Grass Valley, CA 95949
 

O) 530-272-4200     M) 530.906.4545

The Source Group is a division of Apex Companies, LLC.  Click here to learn more about
Apex.
 
Privacy Notice: This message and any attachment(s) hereto are intended solely for the individual(s) listed in the masthead. This message may
contain information that is privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any review, dissemination or use of this message or its contents by
persons other than the addressee(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete the message from your system. Thank you.

 

From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health [mailto:Kit.Soo@acgov.org] 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 11:24 AM
To: 'tmccoy@bbiconstruction.com' <tmccoy@bbiconstruction.com>
Cc: Adam Brown <Adam.Brown@apexcos.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
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Subject: RO2586 - Francis Plating Frog Pond - 751-785 7th Street, Oakland
 
Dear Tom,
 
This is inform you that I have been assigned as the primary caseworker for your project.  As an
initial step, I would like to set up a meeting to discuss the subject site and the pending documents
as per Alameda County Environmental Health correspondence dated 13 January 2016:

-          Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report (was due on 25 March 2016); and
-          Plume Delineation and Data Collection for Evaluation of Remedial Alternatives Report (was

due 8 May 2016).
 
The following are our availability, please select one and let us know whether any of the dates and
times below work for you:

-          8 August 2016 – 1-3 pm
-          12 August 2016 – 9-11 pm
-          16 August 2016 – 9-11 pm

 
Please let me know by Friday 29 July 2016  if any of these dates and times works for you.  If none of
these dates work for your schedule, please send me three new dates and times.  We look forward
to meeting with you. 
 
Kit
 
Kit Soo, PG
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy
Alameda, CA 94502
Direct - 510-567-6791
kit.soo@acgov.org
 

mailto:kit.soo@acgov.org

